Barristers & Solicitors WeirFould SLLP

November 2. 2012 Robert B. Warren
’ T: 416-947-5075

rwarren@weirfoulds.com

Kirsten Walli

Board Secretary
Ontario Energy Board
Suite 2701

2300 Yonge Street
Toronto ON M4P 1E4

Dear Ms Walli:

Re: EB-2011-0120-CANDAS/
Cost Claim of the Consumers Council of Canada.

We have received a copy of the Board’'s Decision on Cost Eligibility and Cost Responsibility and
Order dated November 1, 2012, which, among other things, directs eligible intervenors to file
cost claims no later than November 8, 2012.

The writer, who is counsel to the Consumers Council of Canada and is responsible for preparing
and attesting to the verity of the cost claim, is leaving the country today, on vacation, and is
scheduled to return on November 14. Accordingly, we request an extension, to November 15,
to file our client’s cost claim.

We apologize for this disruption in the schedule, and appreciate your consideration of this
request.

Yours very truly,
WeirFoulds LLP
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Robert B. Warren
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cc: All Parties
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